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MODIFICATION PROPOSAL 

TITLE:  

Housekeeping and correction of text to reflect the use of a DSO RTU to 

give effect to Controllability requirements per Mod#36. 
DISTRIBUTION CODE SECTION(S) AFFECTED BY PROPOSAL 

  

1. DCC11.6   Signal Lists 1-6 

MODIFICATION PROPOSAL DESCRIPTION (Clearly state the desired amendment and all text changes. Attach further 

information if necessary)  

 

In each of signal lists 1-6, the text below: 

 

“……..shall make the following signals available at the TSO Telecommunications 
Interface Cabinet located at the PPM site:……” 

 
To be replaced with 

 

 

“…….shall make the following signals available at either the DSO RTU, or the TSO 
Telecommunications Interface Cabinet located at the PPM site or both, as specified in the 

signal list provided by TSO or DSO::…..” 
 

 

 

 

 

MODIFICATION PROPOSAL JUSTIFICATION (Clearly state the reason for the modification. Attach further information if 

necessary)  

 

As per a Memorandum of Understanding between ESB Networks and EirGrid, the Controllability and other requirements per 

Mod #36 applicable to PPMs >1MW shall be implemented through the use of a DSO RTU which has the functionality to give 

effect to these requirements.   The existing text is specific to a TSO RTU only and does not reflect the MoU and practice on 

the ground. 

IMPLICATIONS OF NOT IMPLEMENTING THIS MODIFICATION  

 

The text concerned contravenes the updated practice, as established in a MoU between the DSO and TSO, 
as noted at the DCRP meeting on 3rd March 2020.  . 
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